Alta View Elementary SCC Meeting Minutes November 29, 2016

Meeting started 3:20

Members in attendance: Shanon Goodpasture-Lehr **Jamie Richardson Ashley Nichols** Alvson Iensen RaChel Pont Kaitlin Brigman Becki Little Kelly Collinson Matthew Toone Karen Medlin Pam Brooks Katie Grigg Christina Hanks Libby McShinsky Cassie Smith Karen Medlin

Welcome and introductions: Members introduced themselves.

Our Primary Focus/Question: What is in the best interest of all students?

Review of minutes: Motion to approve by Kelly Collinson. Second Alyson Jensen Minutes approved unanimously.

Canyons School District Vision, Mission, Values, Tenets and Indicators: Mrs. Medlin distributed and handout from the district for review. Members reviewed and discussed growth indicators.

Libby McShinsky added clarification to SRI (Student reading inventory).

Current CSIP 2016-2017: Karen Medlin distributed current school CSIP plan for review. She discussed structure of CSIP. Problem statement and goals were clarified. If a student in 4th or 5th grade reaches benchmark on the SRI they do not take the DIBELS test. This affects the DIBELS data. Plan to focus on stronger explicit instruction, scaffolding and technology support in the classroom. Skill based groups are also being implemented. The land trust money is used to support CSIP plan. It pays for 5 intervention assistance and BTL substitutes. Interventionists are divided equally between math & reading. CAP does not have a baseline because it is a new test to Alta View. This assessment looks at math application not just calculations. This gives more information to teachers. School wide behavior strategies or PBIS include KEYS cards and roadrunner Pride, 200 club tickets with teaching of behavior

expectations. Office discipline referral or ODRs have decreased. These have been addressed through proactive training with Social skill of the Month, structured play, teach and re-teaching of school rules and consistent follow through with expectations. PBIS is funded primarily through school budget and/or fundraiser.

School Data: Review of PACE and School grading. The Governor of Utah created PACE. Goals are set by the State. P-Prepare Young Learners, A-Access for all students, C- Complete Certificates/Degrees, E- Economy Success. Students can opt out of this assessment. Libby McShinsky spoke about the importance of learning to take tests and she encouraged parents not to opt out of this test. In 2013 Utah Legislature passed the school Grading bill. This created a second accountability report for Utah. There is overlap between Governor's PACE accountability report and School Grading. Alta View has improved in their points. We are currently considered a B school. We have scored high in student growth.

Book Exchange or Other Activities:

White Ribbon week Feb 6th-10th, there is an assembly for the 6th. We are now a Common Sense Media Certified School.

Book Drive: Do we still want to do this? Plan to do this again in March. Is there anyone who would like to be on this committee?

Plaque: funding has not been finalized as of yet.

Other items:

Motion to cancel December meeting made by Karen Medlin, Casey Smith second, all voted in favor.